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From: EPSDFOI [mailto:EPSDFOI@act.gov.au]  
Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 12:13 PM 
To:   
Subject: RE: ( Request for Information ‐ Kambah  ] 

UNCLASSIFIED 
Good afternoon   
As discussed last Tuesday afternoon, I can confirm the receipt of this application on 4 March 2020, and wish to 
clarify some items of the application in an effort to expedite processing. 
The application is for: 

a) All documents in your possession in relation to: 
(i) 1 Feltus Place, Kambah ACT 2902; 
Including but not limited to: 
(ii) Building records, plans and specifications; 
(iii) Building applications and approvals; 
(iv) Development applications and approvals; 
(v) Records and inspections of the property; 
(vi) Photographs of the property; 
(vii) Documents relating to any sale or purchase of the property; 
(viii) Documents relating to ownership of the property; and 
(ix) Other documents and information regarding the property and the constructions materials used. 

Scope 
The application requests all documents relating to 1 Feltus Place, Kambah. This is likely to encompass a large 
volume of documents which simply mention the site (a preliminary search has exceeded 400 documents). All 
documents relating to 1 Feltus Place would include, for example public notification letters sent to 1 Feltus Place to 
notify of development applications on adjoining blocks, or simply references to the site in addressing databases, 
surveys and historical documents such as gazettes for the creation of the block or street. 
The information sought in points (ii) through (ix) is centrally held in particular files. These files would include the 
Building File, Development Application Files, Land Titles, Territory Lease Files and the Asbestos Response Taskforce 
Acquisition File.  
I ask if you would consider your application scope be refined to the documents held in these files.  
Duplicates, Drafts, Administrative Documents and Publicly Available documents 
Please advise if you wish to exclude duplicates, drafts (for example where a final version of a document is available), 
administrative documents (for example administrative checklists or emails with attachments to be reviewed) or 
publicly available documents (for example aerial photography of the site is available via www.actmapi.act.gov.au)  
Authorisation from Client 



Please provide authorisation from your client, as confirmation you act on their behalf will allow us to forgo 
contacting them for third party consultation. Please note other third parties may be contacted if documents may be 
considered of concern to them in accordance with section 38 of the Freedom of Information Act 2016 (the Act) 
Please provide a response as soon as possible to allow us to proceed with your application. Note that processing of 
the application will be suspended under section 34 of the Act and will resume once we have received your response. 
On receipt of your response your application will be partially transferred to Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic 
Development Directorate (CMTEDD) as Building files and Land Titles are records held by their directorate. 
Please feel free to contact me on 6207 7912 to discuss. 
Thank you 
Angelina Aloisi | Freedom of Information and Records Officer 
Information and Knowledge Management 
Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development Directorate | ACT Government 
Phone: 02 6207 7912 | Email: Angelina.Aloisi@act.gov.au 
Level 2, Dame Pattie Menzies House South Building | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601| 
www.environment.act.gov.au | www.planning.act.gov.au 

Please consider the environment before printing this email  
This email, and any attachments, may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the 
sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments immediately. You should not copy or use it for any 
purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person. 

From:    
Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 12:45 PM 
To: EPSDFOI <EPSDFOI@act.gov.au> 
Cc:   

 
Subject: ( ) Request for Information ‐ Kambah [  
Importance: High 
Good Afternoon, 
Please see attached correspondence. 
Kind regards, 



Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. 
 

 
FOI – Information Management Team 
Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development Directorate 
GPO Box 158 
CANBERRA   ACT   2601 
 
By Email only: epsdfoi@act.gov.au  
 
 
Dear Information Management Team, 
 
Request for access to documents and information 
 
The following request for access to information is made pursuant to the Freedom of 
Information Act 2016 (ACT). 

1. Background to request 

We advise that we have been instructed to investigate a potential compensation 
claim for a client who has been diagnosed with a terminal asbestos-related disease, 
malignant mesothelioma. Unfortunately, she has a very poor prognosis. 

Our client instructs us that in or about 1974, she and her husband purchased a 
residential property in Kambah.  Shortly after moving in, the Kambah property had 
loose fill asbestos insulation installed by Mr Fluffy.  In or about 1980 or 1981, an 
extension/renovation was undertaken for which building applications were lodged. 

Our client further instructs that in the late 1980’s, she recalls that the 
Commonwealth Government undertook a removal of the loose fill asbestos 
insulation. 

We note more recently that the Kambah property was acquired under the ACT 
Government Mr Fluffy buy-back scheme. 

2. Access to documents 

To assist us in our investigations, we kindly request that the Environment, Planning 
and Sustainable Development Directorate search its records and provide us with 
copies of the following: 
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Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. 
 

(a) All documents in your possession in relation to: 

(i) 1 Feltus Place, Kambah ACT 2902; 

Including but not limited to: 

(ii) Building records, plans and specifications; 

(iii) Building applications and approvals; 

(iv) Development applications and approvals; 

(v) Records and inspections of the property; 

(vi) Photographs of the property; 

(vii) Documents relating to any sale or purchase of the property; 

(viii) Documents relating to ownership of the property; and 

(ix) Other documents and information regarding the property and the 
constructions materials used. 





Charges 

Pursuant to Freedom of Information (Fees) Determination 2017 (No 2) processing charges 
are applicable for this request because the total number of pages to be released to you 
exceeds the charging threshold of 50 pages. However, the charges have been waived in 
accordance with section 107(2)(b) of the Act.  

Online publishing – Disclosure Log 

Under section 28 of the Act, CMTEDD maintains an online record of access applications 
called a disclosure log. Your original access application, my decision and documents 
released to you in response to your access application will be published in the CMTEDD 
disclosure log 3 days after the date of my decision. Your personal contact details will not 
be published. You may view CMTEDD disclosure log at 
https://www.cmtedd.act.gov.au/functions/foi/disclosure-log-2020  

Ombudsman Review 

My decision on your access request is a reviewable decision as identified in Schedule 3 of 
the Act. You have the right to seek Ombudsman review of this outcome under section 73 
of the Act within 20 working days from the day that my decision is published in CMTEDD 
disclosure log, or a longer period allowed by the Ombudsman.   
 

We recommend using this form Applying for an Ombudsman Review to ensure you 
provide all of the required information.  Alternatively, you may write to the Ombudsman 
at:  
 

The ACT Ombudsman 
GPO Box 442 
CANBERRA ACT 2601 

Via email: actfoi@ombudsman.gov.au 

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal (ACAT) Review 

Under section 84 of the Act, if a decision is made under section 82(1) on an Ombudsman 
review, you may apply to the ACAT for review of the Ombudsman decision. Further 
information may be obtained from the ACAT at:  

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal 
Level 4, 1 Moore St 
GPO Box 370 
Canberra City ACT 2601  
Telephone: (02) 6207 1740  
http://www.acat.act.gov.au/ 

 

 

 



Should you have any queries in relation to your request please contact me by telephone 
on 6207 7754 or email CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Philip Dachs 
Information Officer 
Information Access Team 
Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate 

31 March 2020 
 
 
 
 









 
Further, if you are considering maintenance, alterations, extensions or renovations, you should 
advise any persons you may arrange to do the work, such as tradespeople, that your house was 
part of the Program and that there are likely to be asbestos fibres present.  You must also 
provide them with a copy of any Asbestos Assessment Report.  Only a licensed Asbestos 
Removalist should be engaged to undertake the removal of any asbestos. 
 
A list of licensed Asbestos Assessors and Removalists can be found on the Environment and 
Sustainable Development Directorate (ESDD) website at the following web address 
www.actpla.act.gov.au.  (Only the assessors and removalists on this list are licensed in the ACT.) 
 
It is important to note that Building Reports should not be relied on to provide information 
about whether there is asbestos in properties.  Only licensed Asbestos Assessors are permitted 
to provide advice on the presence of asbestos or asbestos containing materials. 
 
Finally, please note that homes built before 1990 are also likely to have other materials present 
which contain asbestos in them.  The Program was limited to the removal of visible and 
accessible loose‐fill asbestos insulation and did not extend beyond that.  I am enclosing three 
fact sheets on loose‐fill asbestos insulation in the ACT which are currently available on the ACT 
Government asbestos website www.asbestos.act.gov.au.  This website provides a broad range 
of information relating to asbestos, asbestos containing materials and the management of this 
substance.   
 
If you wish to discuss any of the aspects relating to loose‐fill asbestos, you can contact Canberra 
Connect on 13 22 81.  Canberra Connects operating hours are: 
 
Monday to Friday:  7am to 8pm 
Saturday:    8am to 5pm 
Sunday:     9am to 5pm 
 
Alternatively, there is an online form available at www.act.gov.au/loosefillasbestosinsulation.  If 
you do not have access to the internet, a Canberra Connect operator will assist you to complete 
the form.  A response to your enquiry will be provided as soon as possible.   
 
If this property is rented out, please ensure the owner, through your managing agent is aware of 
the contents of this letter. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Mark McCabe 
ACT Work Safety Commissioner 
18 February 2014





























































































































































































































































































































      
      

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 
  
  
  
  
   
   

   
   

 
   
   
   

 
   
   

   
  

   
   

    
   

  

  
   
  
  
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

  
   

   
    
    

 
    
   

 
          
          
        
        
        
        
               
             
              

           
          
             
      
              
            

  

 

 

 

 

 

  
  

 

 

 

 

 

   
      

      

   

   
 

    




